Aspia Jannat

From: Rob Young

Sent: 30 January 2019 13:07

To: Andrew Cornfoot

Cc: Liz Galloway

Subject: FW: Warwick - Kenilworth Development Brief 1400 dwellings
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Andrew

I think this is for you.
Regards,

Rob Young
Business Manager - Development Management

From: Liz Galloway

Sent: 30 January 2019 13:06

To: Rob Young

Subject: FW: Warwick - Kenilworth Development Brief 1400 dwellings

From: TownPlanning LN |

Sent: 30 January 2019 09:25
To: Liz Galloway
Subject: Warwick - Kenilworth Development Brief 1400 dwellings

Warwick — Kenilworth Development Brief
1400 dwellings plus 8 hectares of employment space

The proposal site is to the east of Kenilworth Railway Station and it is in travelling distance of the development such

that people will drive, walk and cycle to the station.

Due to the size and location of this development, it will likely have an impact on Kenilworth Railway Station due to

increased footfall.

The developer(s) of the site should fully fund all station enhancements to address the impact from the development.

An assessment of the proposals impact upon the station should be undertaken in association with Network Rail and

the TOC.
From
Diane Clarke

Town Planning Technician LNW
Network Rail



Sfesfe e oo ok ook o ook ok sheske o ook ok sk o ook ok sk o sk ok shofe o sk ok sk o ok s sk okt o ok ko oo ok sk skoke o ol ok sk sk ok s ook sk ok ok s ook sk ok ok o sk sk ok ok o sheok sk ohoke s ko
steofe o ook ok oot o ook oK oK ofe ok oK oK oK ok ok o oR ok oK ok ok s o ok B o ok s o oo ok oot ok ook o ook o ook o ok ok o sk o ok ok o ok ok ok ok ok oR skeok ook ok R oKk

The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally privileged or otherwise
protected from disclosure.

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it be copied or
disclosed to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.

If you have received this email by mistake please notify us by emailing the sender, and then delete the email
and any copies from your system.

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not made on behalf
of Network Rail.

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587, registered office
Network Rail, 2nd Floor, One Eversholt Street, L.ondon, NW1 2DN



